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Not Suitable for Publication:

Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the
Metropolitan Police Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act,
Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider all
information suitable for release unless there are valid and proportionate public interest reasons not
to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure must be highlighted as such. Further
advice can be obtained from the Information Rights Unit - 020 7161 3500 (783500).

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2017 15:44

To: SAR Mailbox - DPA Enquiries <SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Subject Access Request

To Whom It May Concemn:

I am writing this email with an attached subject access request, Please can you confirm that it can
be accepted via email or if | will need to send it in the post.

Please can you also confirm that the ID used is correct via this email and if everything is else is
correct within the application and documents via this email.

Regards




